
 

1.              Visibility of Operation 

a. Please provide the total amount the District paid to the Incumbent 
for transportation services for each of the last 3 years. 
 
2019-2020 SY = $462,110.17 Payments 
2020-2021 SY = $533,795.92 Payments 
2021-2022 SY = $547,309.48 Payments 
 

b. Please provide the District’s student transportation budget for the 
2022-23 school year and actual for 2021-22. 
 

Actual for 2021-2022 SY $526,178.00 

Budget for 2022-2023 SY $535,592.00 

c. Will the District consider delaying the due date 3 to 5 weeks due to 
the holidays? 

 
No, after going over the timelines we will move the Bid Open time to December 12, 2022 at 

9:00 AM 

 

  
2.              Visibility of Current Agreement 

a. Please provide the most recent contract for the incumbent, any 
addendums, pricing pages and any other contractual updates with 
the Incumbent.   
 
Included in Addendum 1.   

  
3.              Other 

a. Regarding page 7, item 25. Facility: Please change this section to 
require contractors to share details regarding their facility including 
location and capacity. I mile is too restrictive and unnecessary. We 
can certainly reliably service Buhl from a parking and maintenance 
facility located a bit farther away. This will be important if cost 
efficiencies with other nearby Districts is desired. 
 
Buhl Location owner: Doug Scott 

 
 
 



 

 

b. Page 10, item F: Please confirm if the District wants an option for 
student tracking.  
 
This is Optional, the District is willing to entertain the option. 

 

c. Page 11 Item 2. What routing software is currently utilized? Please 
confirm the District owns the rights to this routing software. 
 
Working to purchase Bus Boss, which integrates with PowerSchool. 

 

d. Regarding Page 13, item 8. Please ask contractors to state their 
recommended staffing plan and relative staffing plan should other 
districts nearby decide to contract, too.  
 
Additional item for contractors: state their recommended staffing plan and relative staffing 

plan should other districts nearby decide to contract, too. 

 

e. Page 9, item C1: A 33% spare factor is not necessary unless a 
contractor does not maintain their buses. A 10% spare factor is the 
norm. Please consider changing the spare factor to 10%. 
 
Regular Home to School Routes (9), (1) spare buses. 

 

f. Please clarify what time the RFP is due— the RFP states both 9am 
and 11 am on November 28 

 
After going over the timelines we will move the Bid Open time to December 12, 2022 at 9:00 

AM 

 

g. Will the District consider an electronic submission of the proposal?   
 
No. 

 

h. Please clarify that the specifications included in “Advertisement for 
Bids” that was published in a local paper are part of the RFP and 
need to be followed—  
 
All Specifications in Advertisement for Bid and Bid Packets will be required. 



 

i. Please clarify if a bid bond is required.  
 
Required $2,000 Bid bond Payable to Buhl Joint School District No. 412 
 

j. Please clarify if contractors are to include a certificate of insurance in 
our proposals.  
 
Contractors will be required to include a certificate of insurance in proposals. 

 

k. On page 2 item 5.A: Please clarify if contractors can submit proposals 
in an envelope of their choice. The RFP says that the original proposal 
must be delivered in “the provided envelope.” 

 
Contractors may submit proposals in an envelope of their choice, no envelopes or packaging 
will be provided. 
 

l. Will the District accept proposals delivered in a binder rather than an 
envelope?  
 
Proposals can be delivered in Binders. 
 

m. Will the numbers be read at the bid opening? 

 
Bids will be publicly opened and read aloud. 
 

n. Please provide a list of the current fleet including make, model, year, 
capacity, fuel type and if there is a wheelchair lift. 

 

  

Model 

Year
Start Date End Date

Capacity Type Body Type Fuel

2021 2/1/2022 7/15/2022 85 D Blue Bird Diesel

2022 8/30/2022 8/30/2022 83 C Blue Bird Diesel

2022 10/20/2022 84 C Blue Bird Diesel

2013 9/24/2020 77 C Blue Bird Propane

2013 8/27/2012 71 C Blue Bird Propane

2013 10/10/2021 77 C Blue Bird Propane

2013 8/28/2012 77 C Blue Bird Propane

2013 8/27/2012 71 C Blue Bird Propane

2013 8/28/2012 77 C Blue Bird Propane

2013 8/27/2012 71 C Blue Bird Propane

2013 8/27/2012 71 C Blue Bird Propane

2013 8/27/2012 71 C Blue Bird Propane

2017 8/30/2016 77 C Blue Bird Propane

2009 9/24/2020 17 C Thomas Diesel Wheelchair Lift

2010 8/27/2019 7/15/2022 78 D Thomas Diesel



 

4.              Driver and Labor Visibility 

a. Please share the extent of any current driver shortage (if any). Please 
share how many routes are not being covered by the incumbent. 
 
All Routes are covered,  
Do not know of Driver shortage as of 11-16-22 
 

b. Please provide current driver compensation by incumbent, if 
available. Include wage scale by years of service. How many drivers 
at each wage level? Any benefits currently offered? 

 
Not Available  
 

c. Are the drivers represented by a collective bargaining unit? If so, can 
we please have the CBA? 

 
Not Available 
 

d. Please require all bidders to provide compensation package of 
drivers including pay rates according to years of service. Any benefits 
offered. 

All Bidders will provide compensation package of drivers including pay rates according to 
years of service and any benefits offered to drivers 
 

Further Questions and Information 

  

1. Number 4 under instructions to Bidders says bidders must provide 
certification of non-discrimination on the Offer Form (Appendix A). 
Appendix A does not have any language/spot to sign specifically 
regarding non-discrimination. Can you please add? 

 
Form is added to Addendum 1 – Attachment A 

 
 

2. The RFP also asks contractors to identify whether they are a resident 
proposer on the same form. There does not seem to be a place to 
answer. Can you please add? 

Form is added to Addendum 1 – Attachment A 

 
 
 
 



 

 
 

3. MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BUS/VEHICLE AGE: 

Average age of all buses shall not exceed 8 years.  Vehicles that exceed the following maximum 
age limits shall be replaced by new equivalent or better equipment throughout the term of the 
contract: 

 
(1) Conventional gas or Propane buses ten (10) years. 

 
(2) Conventional diesel buses twelve (12) years. 

 
(3) District approved heavy‐duty transit buses fifteen (15) years.* 

 
(4) All other transit buses twelve (12) years. 

 
(5) Conventional small bus or van eight (8) years 

 
* District approved heavy‐duty transit buses: Approval will be based on transmission, 
engine, brake size and type, axle rating and frame configurations. 

 



























 
 
 
August 17, 2020 
 
 
 
Mr. Dave Klug, Business Manager 
Buhl School District 
920 Main St 
Buhl, ID 83316 
 
 
RE: 2020-21 Transportation Rates  
 
 
Dear Dave:  
 
Please find the attached rate changes for the FY 2020-2021 school year. We have used Urban Wage 
Earners and Clerical Workers – Denver, Aurora & Lakewood CO to determine this year’s CPI. The allowed 
CPI based on Annual to Annual, Urban Wage Earners and Clerical Workers – Denver, Aurora & Lakewood 
CO, is 1.75%.  
 
Below is an acknowledgement of the attached rates for 2020-2021 reflecting the 1.75% increase. Please 
sign below, retain a copy for your records, and return a copy for my files. If you have any questions, 
please feel free to contact me.  
 
We look forward to serving the students and parents of the Buhl School District.  
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Chuck Moore 
Region Vice President 
Mid Columbia Bus Co

I acknowledge receipt of the 2020-2021 Rate 
pages with 1.75% increase. 
 
 
 
_______________________ ____________ 
Signature   Date 

08-25-2020











 

ATTACHMENT A 

 

D.   Are you the bidder a resident Proposer   YES ______  ,  NO ________. 

 

 

 

 

 

E. Non-Discrimination Certification  

 

Written representation that complies with discrimination laws  

Title 67, Chapter 59 of the Idaho Code; Title 44, Chapter 17 of the Idaho Code; Title VII of the 

Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended; the Age Discrimination in the Employment Act of 1967 

(ADEA); and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  

 

 

REPRESENTATION OF ENTITY: 

I, __________________________, _________________________, of ___________________________. 
(Authorized Signatory)                                     (Title)                                                                (Name of Entity) 

 

An entity duly formed and existing under the laws of ___________________________________________________________. 

                                                                                                   (Name of State) 

 

Represent that I am authorized to execute and deliver this representation on behalf of 

 

_________________________________________________ and that   _____________________________________________ 

(Name of Entity)                                                                                              (Name of Entity) 

 

 

Agree to comply with the non-discrimination Laws and Idaho Code 

 

 

_______________________________________________________________          ___________________________________ 

     (Authorized Signature)                                                                                                            (Date) 

 

 

_________________________________________________________ 

 (Print Name) 

 

 

 


	Addendum1 - 11.16.2022
	Transportation Agreement 2018-2023
	Buhl 2020-21 CPI
	Buhl 2022-23 CPI
	Non Discrimination Certification

